
 
 
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                            
   

 

MEMORANDUM
 

TO: File No. S7-40-10 

FROM: Smeeta Ramarathnam 
Office of Commissioner Luis A. Aguilar 

DATE: September 20, 2011 

SUBJECT: Meeting with Senator Richard Durbin and Representative Jim McDermott, and 
their respective staff  

On September 20, 2011, Commissioner Aguilar and his chief of staff, Smeeta Ramarathnam, met 
with: 

 The Honorable Richard Durbin, and his staff; and  

 The Honorable Jim McDermott, and his staff.  

At the meeting, Senator Durbin and Representative McDermott discussed Section 1502 of the 
Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, which relates to reporting 
requirements regarding conflict minerals.1 

1 See letters from Sen. Richard Durbin and Rep. Jim McDermott dated Feb. 28, 2011 (http://sec.gov/comments/s7-40-10/s74010-

88.pdf) and Oct. 4, 2010 (http://sec.gov/comments/df-title-xv/specialized-disclosures/specializeddisclosures-22.pdf). 
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